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Eliot Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 4:36 PM
To: 'Eliot Bernstein'; Michelle Anderson; 'Dianne Reed'; 'jfoglietta@ocalawyers.com'; 'Brian O'Connell'; 'Ashley Crispin Ackal'; 

'Marc Jeremy Soss'; 'psimon@stpcorp.com'; 'Lisa.friedstein@gmail.com'; 'Lisa@friedsteins.com'; 'dzlewis@aol.com'; 
'john@jmorrisseylaw.com'

Subject: RE: Estate of Simon L. Bernstein

The only issues that involve you are: 
 
1.  compelling you to accept your share of the cash generated by the sale of furniture and jewelry. 
                
               Why do you refuse to accept that money? 
 
               If you won’t accept it, would you simply agree it could be deposited into the Court registry?  Or, it would you 
like to direct Mr. O’Connell to send the money to someone else.  Or, if you would like to repay the Estate for some of the 
unnecessary legal fees you have caused, you could direct Mr. O’Connell to keep the money for the Estate. 
 
               Either way, it is your money and it is the only thing in the world Simon left to you.  We would suggest you take it 
and move onward. 
 
2.  an order determining you lack standing to participate, similar to the order entered in the Shirley side. 
 
 
We think these can be handled easily and efficiently, and would like your agreement to set them now for a date in late 
November. 
 
While we are not unsympathetic to medical needs in a normal situation, you have regularly delayed and sought to delay 
this estate, which  is more than 7 years old and which we need to close the estate so we can finalize the trust 
administration. 
 
Please advise asap.  If needed, we will ask the Judge to set a prompt hearing. 
 
 
 
 
                
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone | 561.655.5537 Fax 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 
 

From: Eliot Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:22 PM 
To: Michelle Anderson; 'Dianne Reed'; jfoglietta@ocalawyers.com; 'Brian O'Connell'; 'Ashley Crispin Ackal'; 'Marc 
Jeremy Soss'; psimon@stpcorp.com; Lisa.friedstein@gmail.com; Lisa@friedsteins.com; dzlewis@aol.com; 
john@jmorrisseylaw.com 
Cc: Alan Rose 
Subject: RE: Estate of Simon L. Bernstein 
 

Rose et al., 
 
November 19, 2019 will not work for me.  The dentist doing the procedure has not gotten 
back to me at this point as to if the materials have arrived and when the procedure will be 
done.  We will let you know as soon as he arranges, it will take two weeks or so of 
recovery after that. 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor Still Being Tortured 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DE 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434‐3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv  
http://www.iviewit.tv  
 

LEGAL NOTICE:  If you have sent Email to iviewit@iviewit.tv From October 18, 2018 until further notified please 
re‐send the email to both iviewit@iviewit.tv and iviewit@gmail.com .  All email sent to iviewit@iviewit.tv during 
this period are lost and no bounce receipts or delivery mail failure receipts were sent to either the sender or 
recipient. As of today, my email server at Canaca.com is still losing my email. Thank you! 
 
If you would like to be removed from any further emails please send a friendly UNSUBSCRIBE reply and your wish will be a command. 
 

 
From: Michelle Anderson <MAnderson@mrachek‐law.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:57 AM 
To: Dianne Reed <dreed@ocalawyers.com>; 'jfoglietta@ocalawyers.com' <jfoglietta@ocalawyers.com>; Brian 
O'Connell <boconnell@ocalawyers.com>; Ashley Crispin Ackal <acrispinackal@ocalawyers.com>; Marc Jeremy 
Soss <mjs@fl‐estateplanning.com>; 'psimon@stpcorp.com' <psimon@stpcorp.com>; 'iviewit@iviewit.tv' 
<iviewit@iviewit.tv>; 'Lisa.friedstein@gmail.com' <Lisa.friedstein@gmail.com>; Lisa@friedsteins.com; 
'dzlewis@aol.com' <dzlewis@aol.com>; 'john@jmorrisseylaw.com' <john@jmorrisseylaw.com> 
Cc: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek‐law.com> 
Subject: Estate of Simon L. Bernstein 
 
Good morning All:  
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We will be resetting the two motions: (1) Amended Motion to Direct Payment [DE 869]; and (2) Motion to Strike 
Elliot Bernstein’s Filings [DE 859], for hearing before Judge Keever‐Agrama on Tuesday, November 19th at 8:45 
a.m (UMC).  Please advise if you have any objections to this date/time before 4 pm today, otherwise we will 
proceed with filing the notice.   
 
Thank you.  
 

Michelle Anderson, FRP 
manderson@mrachek-law.com  
505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 600 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
(561) 655-2250 Phone 
(561) 355-6992 Direct 
(561) 655-5537 Fax 

 
 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E‐MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 
 


